
 Page 1 of 2 11/01/2021    

AGENDA 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N Lincoln Blvd • Oklahoma City, OK   
Monday, November 1, 2021 – 9:30 a.m. 

 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll call 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Discussion and possible approval of the October 11, 2021 regular meeting minutes. 

 
5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary 

(Exhibit #1) 
 
6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2) 

Discussion and possible approval of the following ratified new agreement: 
a. Oklahoma Department of Mines (ODM) (OCC-732) to provide funds for ODM 

agency operations while lawsuit CIV21-0719-F is pending before U.S. District Court 
in the Western District of Oklahoma. 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments (Exhibit 
#3). 

 
8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #4). 

a. National Grazing Lands Conference – December 6 –9, 2021 – Myrtle Beach, SC 
 
9.  Discussion and possible approval of Conservation Commission regular scheduled meetings for 

Calendar Year 2022 (Exhibit #5). 
 

10.  Discussion and possible approval to co-sponsor the following meetings: 
a. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts’ Annual State Meeting, February 27 – 

March 1, 2022 
b. Governor’s Water Conference – December 1 – 2, 2021 
 

11. Public Comments 
 
12. New Business 

 
13. Break (at option of the Chair) 

 
14. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 



 Page 2 of 2 11/01/2021    

15. Status Reports: 
a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6.       Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
16. Discussion and possible action or response to multiple conservation districts’ claims 

against the Commission regarding the Covid-19 vaccination requirements from the 
federal government. 
 
PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Possible discussion and vote to enter Executive Session pursuant to the Oklahoma Open 
Meeting Act in Sections 307(B)(4) and (B)(7) of Title 25 of the Oklahoma Statutes, for 
confidential communications between the Commission and its attorney concerning 
pending claims submitted by multiple conservation districts against the Commission 
regarding the Covid-19 vaccination requirements from the federal government and its 
impacts. The Commission’s attorney has determined disclosure will seriously impair the 
ability of the Commission to address the claims in the public interest. 
 

17.   Next Meeting: Monday, December 06, 2021, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture 
Board Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 

 
18. Adjournment 

 
 
All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or 
approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to 
revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletions, without exception. Any revision or 
amendments will be limited and rationally related to the topic of the agenda item. The Board 
may defer, strike, continue, table, and/or refer any agenda item to its Executive Director, staff, 
attorney, and/or refer back or appoint a committee for the purpose of gathering more information 
the Board may need to take action on any agenda item at a subsequent special or regular meeting 
of the Board. 



 

 

1 | P a g e   1 0 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  

 

 M I N U T E S 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, October 11, 2021, in the 
Agriculture Building located at 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. The 
meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chair Scotty Herriman. He stated this was a regular 
scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, 
Sections 301 and following as amended. The agenda for this meeting was posted at 3:00 p.m. 
Thursday, October 07, 2021, at the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building, 2800 N. 
Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as well as on the agency’s website 
www.ok.gov/conservation.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 Tarron Powell, Administrative Assistant, took roll call and the following members were in 
attendance: 
       
       Scotty Herriman, Chair, Area 3 Member 
       Clay Forst, Vice Chair, Area 4 Member 
       Gary Crawley, Secretary, Area 5 Member 
       Phil Campbell, Area 2 Member 
       Dan Herald, Area 1 Member 
 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 
Janet Stewart, General Counsel 
Bryan Painter, Communication Director 
Kari Kuykendall, HR Management Specialist 
Tarron Powell, Administrative Assistant 
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director 
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
Paige Porter, Administrative Programs Officer for Conservation Programs Division 
Clancy Green, Administrative Programs Officer 
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director 
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director  
Amy Seiger, Program Director/Statewide Soil Health 
Maryanne Dantzler-Kyer, Water Quality Division Env. Proj. Administrative Coordinator 
Rebecca Bond, Blue Thumb Director 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director   
Janlee Rowlett, Oklahoma Dept. of Agriculture, Legislative Liaison 
Jeri Fleming, GRDA, Dir. of Environmental Education and Poultry Partnerships 
Sarah Blaney, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts, Executive Director 

       Jamie Deans, Governor’s Policy Team-Ag    
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Dan Herald led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 



 

 

2 | P a g e   1 0 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  

 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 
A motion was made by Phil Campbell and seconded by Gary Crawley to approve the 

minutes of the September 1, 2021 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were: 
Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.   

 
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Commissioners reviewed the claims register, p-card statement, revenue summary and 
allotment budget / available cash report as provided by Ms. Owen in Exhibit #1. A motion was 
made by Mr. Herald and seconded by Mr. Forst to approve the financial reports as presented. Those 
voting aye were: Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried.   
 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

 Ms. Owen presented one new agreement for approval listed as item “a” on Exhibit #2.  
Ms. Owen recommended approval of this new agreement.  A motion was made by Mr. Campbell 
and seconded by Mr. Forst for approval of the new agreement.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, 
Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
 

Ms. Owen presented one amended agreement for approval listed as item “b” on Exhibit #2.  
Ms. Owen recommended approval of this amended agreement.  A motion was made by Mr. 
Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herald for approval of the amended agreement. Those voting aye 
were: Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  

 
Ms. Owen presented nine ratified new agreements for approval listed as items “c-k” on 

Exhibit #2.  Ms. Owen stated that Chair Herriman was asked to approve these agreements prior 
to the Commission Meeting.  A motion was made by Mr. Crawley and seconded by Mr. Herald 
for ratification of the agreements.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and 
Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS 

Ms. Green presented a list of four new directors recommended for appointment by their 
respective districts as shown in Exhibit #3. Ms. Green recommended approval of these new 
appointments. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Forst and seconded by Mr. Campbell 
to approve the list of directors for appointment as presented. Those voting aye were: Herriman, 
Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.   
      
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUEST 
       Mr. Lam presented one request for approval as listed as item “a” on Exhibit #4.  A motion 
was made by Mr. Forst and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the travel request pending 
Secretary approval.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  
Nay votes: none.  Motion carried 
 
COMMISSION FY 23 BUDGET REQUEST   
       Mr. Lam presented the Commission’s FY 2023 budget request as outlined in Exhibit #5. 
The first priority is for Upstream Flood Control Program to address the backlog of maintenance 
and repair needs; The second priority is Critical Needs for Conservation Districts, requesting 
funding to hire five Conservation District employees and a market adjustment salary increase for 



 

 

3 | P a g e   1 0 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  

 

current District employees. The third priority is an unpaved roads/road side erosion program, to 
develop a pilot project in Lincoln County Conservation District.  The fourth priority is for 
operation funding for Office of Geographic Information. Also included in the budget request is a 
supplemental appropriation for the Abandoned Mine Land program.  After discussion, a motion 
was made by Mr. Herald, seconded by Mr. Forst, to approve the FY’23 Budget Request as 
presented in Exhibit #5.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, Herald, Campbell, Forst and Crawley.  
Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
       None  
   
NEW BUSINESS 
       None 
 
BREAK 
       None    
 
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 
        Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: Janlee Rowlett, Legislative 
Liaison, reported on the following items- 
       - Introduced Jamie Deans, Governor’s Policy Team-Ag  
       - Participated in NASDA’s Annual Meeting with Secretary Arthur; met with other State 
Departments of Agriculture. Discussed common issues and developed policy. Secretary Arthur 
will continue role as Animal Ag Committee Chair and was elected to be an at-large member of 
NASDA’S Board of Directors. 
       - ODAFF Divisions are currently in rulemaking process; drafting and will publish for notice 
and comment this winter. 
       - Market development had a record sales year in the Made in OK store at the Oklahoma 
State Fair; Made in OK café located at Tulsa State Fair as well.  
         
       USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service: Trey Lam, Executive Director, Oklahoma 
Conservation Commission reported on the following items on behalf of Gary O’Neill, State 
Conservationist- 
       - Emergency Watershed Protection – Due to flooding event on June 26 – June 28, 2021, -
five damage survey reports were submitted to national headquarters for funding; amount requested 
was $634,980.00.  Project locations are: Osage, Logan, Garvin, Lincoln and Payne counties. 
       - Farm Bill Program FY’21 totals – EQIP, 800 contracts obligated for $22mm and 196k 
acres, $3.1mm payments made for FY’21; CSP GCI, 401 contracts obligated for $3.4mm and 40k 
acres; CSP Classic Renewals, 150 contracts obligated for $4.1mm and 47k acres; CSP Classic, 
169 contracts obligated for $7.8mm and 154k acres; WRE, 3 new easements for 600 acres; ALE, 
1 new easement obligated, should close sometime in October. 
       - Hiring: Hired 25 direct entry level positions.  Advertising for five new Pathway positions: 
Recent graduate Economist Position, Soil Scientist Position in Claremore, , Soil Position in 
Fairview, , Rangeland Management Position in Hobart, and Pawhuska,.  Priority for FY’22 will 
be training new hires. 



 

 

4 | P a g e   1 0 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  

 

       - Budget – Received initial allocation for FY’22, starting program activity for FY’22; 
working under a continuing resolution until Mid-December timeframe.   
       - Outreach – Developed outreach plan for activities in FY’22.  Goal to increase partner 
outreach events with additional groups who can help reach potential customers and expand urban 
conservation impacts. 
       - Other items – State Technical Advisory Committee meeting on November 3, 2021.  
NCRS employees inquiring about COVID vaccination mandates and reasonable accommodation 
process; date for NRCS employee vaccination is November 22, 2021.  NRCS is waiting on final 
guidance on how requirements will impact staff, agreements, and contracts. 
       - CSP – Working with producers to get documentation for CSP payments. 
       - CRP – Conservation plan finalization by December 17th for accepted CRP offers; big task 
for Teams 1,2, and 3. 
        

Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Sarah Blaney, OACD Executive Director, reported 
on the following items-  
          - OACD Area Meeting – Area IV meeting on October 27, 2021, Duncan; participants can 

attend virtually or in-person.  There will be an outstanding award presented to a Cooperator and 
Director; winners will receive $1,000 each.  The district award winner will receive $2,500. 

          - Traveled to NACD Executive Director conference in North Carolina; made presentation 
on CARE Project. 

          - OACD will be hiring a Project Manager. 
          - CARE Grant – Identified 24 Champions and first demo is in December; field days will 

start in December as well. 
           

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 
       Mr. Herald – beautiful fall weather; received about a ½” inch of rain in 12 hours.  Cutting 
grain sorghum. Wheat planting is going well. 
 
       Mr. Herriman – about 1” inch of rain this morning.  Participated in the Leopold Award 
Ceremony; Grant Victor was recognized. 

 
       Mr. Crawley – dry climate; about 2/10” inch of rain on 10/10/21.  Ponds are getting low. 
Army worms are causing problems in pastures. 

  
Mr. Campbell – attended field day in Lincoln County; spouses of veterans participated. 
 
Mr. Forst – 6/10” inch of rain.  Ready for hunting season. 

 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
 Executive Director: Mr. Lam reported the following items:    
      - Toured Elk Creek 23D Dam Rehab; Congressman Lucas, Secretary Arthur, Mayor and 
City Manger of Elk City were in attendance. 
      - Participated in the Arkansas Oklahoma River Compact Commission 2021 Annual Meeting 
with staff. 
      -  Attended the NASCA Conference in Spokane, Washington with staff; opportunity to 
meet with other conservation agencies from different states and exchange ideas and feedback to 



 

 

5 | P a g e   1 0 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  

 

improve expertise for Oklahoma Conservation Commission staff.  NRCS, Chief  Terry Cosby 
was in attendance. 
       
        Water Quality Program: Shanon Phillips, OCC Water Quality Division Director, stated 
that there was a report in the packet.  Ms. Phillips stated that staff had been busy with field days 
and workshops, including Blue Thumb and Soil Health who held a Full Circle Citizenship Training 
in Duncan; good attendance with representatives from the City, the Lake, conservation districts 
and others.  Attendees were updated on the NRCS Little Beaver Watershed project, soil health 
and water quality.  One district board member heard about the potential for unpaved roads projects 
and quickly relayed interest in working on unpaved roads.  Ms. Phillips stated that the Soil Health 
Team had participated in a training with American Farmland Trust related to the economic 
assessment tool.  The training was useful helping the team condense and simplify how the tool 
was communicated to producers so focus could be on most important information necessary to 
complete the assessments.  Finally, Ms. Phillips noted OCC had finalized its Nonpoint Source 
success story candidate watersheds had been accepted, but not yet finalized by EPA.  This year’s 
stories include Turkey Creek in Jackson, Harmon, and Greer Counties and Roaring Creek in Grady 
county, both delisted for E. coli bacteria.  These watersheds include a large number of upstream 
flood control structures whose operation and maintenance played a role, along with NRCS 
conservation practices in reducing bacteria in the stream.  Salt Creek in Pottawatomie and 
Seminole counties was another success story, delisted for E. coli and fish community.  Finally, 
Coon, Deer and Willow creeks in Logan, Oklahoma, Cleveland and Canadian counties were 
delisted for chlorpyrifos, a type of pesticides.  These successes highlighted the value of the OK 
Department of Agriculture’s pesticide training and certification program in ensuring that pesticide 
usage had minimal larger environmental impacts. 
 
       Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated 
that there was a report in the packet and would be happy to answer any questions.  Mr. Sharp 
stated he didn’t have anything to highlight at this time. 
    
      Abandoned Mine Lands Reclamation: Robert Toole, Director, stated that a written report 
was in the Commissioner’s packet. Mr. Toole summarized the September 2021 AML Program 
activity stating: construction is on-going on three (3) projects; contracting is on hold for 2 projects 
pending funding; vegetation management & maintenance monitoring is being performed on seven 
(7) projects; seven (7) projects are in the design phase; three (3) sites are in realty phase and one 
(1) project is in environmental clearance phase.   
 
     Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director of Conservation Programs reported on 
the following items: 
       - OETA did a story on the watershed program; staff was present and interviewed in 
Canadian and Wagoner counties. 
       - Operations and Maintenance work in Hughes County. with six-man crew clearing sites. 
       - Allocations of $184k was distributed to districts for operations and maintenance funds.  
Several districts are working with NRCS to make remedial repairs of the corrugated metal pipes.  
Currently six of ten dams have been repaired. 
       - CostShare Program YR’23 allocations in the amount of $471,023 was sent to 70 
Conservation Districts; bringing the total PY’23 allocations to $2.2 million. Costshare coordinator 



 

 

6 | P a g e   1 0 / 1 1 / 2 0 2 1  

 

Taylor Marshall is compiling final information for PY’22 which will be presented to the 
Commission at the November meeting.  Ms. Marshall has started on the PY’24 guidelines and 
plans to present guidelines for approval to the Commission in December. 

 
   Assistant Director: Lisa Knauf Owen reported on the following items: 
       - Introduced Kari Kuykendall, HR Management Specialist who is a new hire for the 
Commission.  Ms. Kuykendall will provide Human Resources support to the Commission and 
District offices. 
       - Worked on Budget Request for FY’23. 
       - Continued updating the Conservation Districts employee handbook with Ms. Green and 
Ms. Stewart. 
       - Feral swine traps have been delivered to 2 pilot areas. 
       - Communicating with the Pig Brig Company about a non-electric trap to utilize in areas 
with poor cellular coverage; the company has set out a demo trap for testing. 
       - Participated in OETA interview in Pawnee area regarding feral swine issues in Oklahoma. 
       - Listened to a podcast from Australia; speaker advised on sodium nitrate and benefits to 
reducing feral swine population; sodium nitrate is not supposed to be harmful to other animals. 
         
NEXT MEETING 
The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission is scheduled to be held on 
Monday, November 1, 2021, at the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Building. 2800 N. 
Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Mr. Herriman declared the meeting adjourned at 10:30 
a.m.   

 
 

  
 
Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on November 1, 2021.  

 
______________________________ 
Chair 



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00064369 19201 3000002 9/28/2021 71,185.85             513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00064371 19201 3000002 9/28/2021 1,223.10               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00064369 70000 3000002 9/28/2021 3,745.57               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00064371 70000 3000002 9/28/2021 286.90                  513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

76,441.42            Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00063290 19101 1000001 9/28/2021 367.71                  519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063741 19101 1000001 9/28/2021 222.83                  534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064354 19101 1000001 9/30/2021 219.64                  534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064354 19101 1000001 9/30/2021 20.25                     532140 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 19101 1000001 9/30/2021 189.05                  534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064395 19101 1000001 10/7/2021 525.00                  531500 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064272 19201 1000001 9/28/2021 60.99                     515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064309 19201 1000001 9/24/2021 385.00                  519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064309 19201 1000001 9/27/2021 (385.00)                 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064377 19201 1000001 10/15/2021 376.75                  519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064395 19201 1000001 10/7/2021 104.00                  522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 19201 1000001 10/7/2021 44.04                     536130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 19201 1000001 10/7/2021 330.00                  536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064412 19201 1000001 10/11/2021 68.75                     521230 LAM III,JESS W
00064436 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 314.93                  521310 GARY CRAWLEY
00064437 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 194.88                  521310 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN
00064438 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 246.83                  521310 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN
00064439 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 125.44                  521310 CLAY FORST
00064441 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 304.64                  521310 DAN HERALD
00064442 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 672.49                  521310 DAN HERALD
00064444 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 222.00                  521230 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00064444 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 69.15                     521220 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00064444 19201 1000001 10/13/2021 102.00                  521250 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00063741 40000 1000001 9/28/2021 836.22                  532140 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064134 40000 1000001 9/28/2021 3,146.21               532110 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064135 40000 1000001 9/28/2021 3,146.21               532110 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064136 40000 1000001 9/28/2021 3,146.21               532110 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064354 40000 1000001 9/30/2021 841.40                  532140 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 40000 1000001 9/30/2021 830.62                  532140 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064404 40000 1000001 10/8/2021 437.50                  532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE
00064405 40000 1000001 10/8/2021 521.50                  532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE
00064446 40000 1000001 10/13/2021 185.00                  521230 PAINTER,BRYAN EUGENE
00064446 40000 1000001 10/13/2021 60.00                     521250 PAINTER,BRYAN EUGENE
PAYROLL 1000001 2,091.82               511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

20,024.06            Administration

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

00064376 19021 2000001 9/28/2021 130,000.00          555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063741 19101 2000001 9/28/2021 424.00                  532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064354 19101 2000001 9/30/2021 424.00                  532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 19101 2000001 9/30/2021 424.00                  532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064372 19201 2000001 9/28/2021 14,824.00             555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064373 19201 2000001 9/28/2021 263.97                  555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 1 of 7 November 01, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

00064374 19201 2000001 9/28/2021 7,700.00               555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064375 19201 2000001 9/28/2021 178.75                  555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064376 19201 2000001 9/28/2021 4,496.00               555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064400 19201 2000001 10/8/2021 261.36                  555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064401 19201 2000001 10/8/2021 68,850.00             555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064402 19201 2000001 10/8/2021 4,400.00               555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064410 19201 2000001 10/11/2021 178.75                  521120 PELLEY,JOHNNY H
00064450 19201 2000001 10/13/2021 1,067.67               555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00063741 24500 2000001 9/28/2021 52.40                     534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064339 24500 2000001 9/23/2021 178.75                  521120 MOORE,GEORGE F
00064354 24500 2000001 9/30/2021 44.68                     534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 24500 2000001 9/30/2021 100.59                  534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064395 24500 2000001 10/7/2021 1,303.74               531250 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 24500 2000001 10/7/2021 60.15                     531350 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 24500 2000001 10/7/2021 1,440.00               522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 24500 2000001 10/7/2021 337.89                  531370 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 24500 2000001 10/7/2021 353.79                  535180 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 24500 2000001 10/7/2021 71.72                     531360 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064414 24500 2000001 10/11/2021 256.50                  521230 MARSHALL,TAYLOR M
00064414 24500 2000001 10/11/2021 38.88                     521220 MARSHALL,TAYLOR M
00064414 24500 2000001 10/11/2021 60.00                     521250 MARSHALL,TAYLOR M
PAYROLL 2000001 1,703.16               511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

239,494.75          Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Field Services

00064359 19101 3000001 9/27/2021 2,000.00               555170 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064360 19101 3000001 9/27/2021 1,475.00               555170 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064406 19101 3000001 10/14/2021 15,610.48             515490 KOCH COMMUNICATIONS LLC
00064447 19101 3000001 10/13/2021 2,000.00               555170 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064310 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,912.34               555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064310 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,023.00               555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064311 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 470.11                  555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00064311 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,047.93               555170 06 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00064311 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,679.74               555170 08 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00064312 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,151.53               555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00064312 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 7,651.59               555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00064313 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,537.59               555170 09 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064313 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,291.13               555170 12 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064314 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 5,711.84               555170 01 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00064315 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 552.97                  555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064315 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,001.65               555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064315 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,287.91               555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064316 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 122.53                  555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064316 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,508.40               555170 01 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064316 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,011.80               555170 06 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064317 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,461.51               555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064317 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,335.06               555170 05 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064318 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 58.60                     555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064318 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,450.21               555170 01 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064318 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,010.84               555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064319 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,366.18               555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064319 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,674.64               555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064320 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,079.04               555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064320 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,513.57               555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064320 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,410.46               555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 2 of 7 November 01, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

00064321 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 257.62                  555170 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064321 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,626.01               555170 01 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064322 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 169.29                  555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064322 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,689.54               555170 01 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064323 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,204.82               555170 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064323 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,401.09               555170 01 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064323 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 877.13                  555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064324 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,693.05               555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00064324 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,979.86               555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00064325 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 295.16                  555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064325 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,822.28               555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064326 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,457.34               555170 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064326 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,448.97               555170 01 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064327 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,356.27               555170 01 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00064327 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,326.25               555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00064328 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 60.00                     555170 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064328 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,088.35               555170 02 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064329 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 61.59                     555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064329 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,533.33               555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064329 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,482.55               555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064330 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 218.23                  555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064330 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,247.94               555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064330 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 4,331.00               555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064330 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 634.70                  555170 12 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064331 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 164.64                  555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064332 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 65.19                     555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00064332 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,865.02               555170 02 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00064332 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 3,121.11               555170 06 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00064333 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,466.04               555170 01 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064334 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,889.27               555170 02 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064334 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,697.73               555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064335 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 326.21                  555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064335 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 2,128.24               555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064335 19201 3000001 9/22/2021 1,005.88               555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064342 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 2,471.05               555170 01 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064342 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 2,811.63               555170 05 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064343 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 2,513.34               555170 01 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064343 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 3,070.95               555170 08 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064344 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 8,000.00               555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064344 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 3,428.37               555170 01 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064344 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 3,070.95               555170 08 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064345 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 3,407.54               555170 06 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00064345 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 2,980.94               555170 08 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00064346 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 71.19                     555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064346 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 2,881.76               555170 01 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064347 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 3,043.13               555170 01 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064347 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 861.89                  555170 12 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064348 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 1,329.57               555170 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064348 19201 3000001 9/28/2021 2,446.74               555170 01 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064367 19201 3000001 9/27/2021 134.26                  555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064378 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 1,014.66               555170 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064378 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 2,511.53               555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064379 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 183.02                  555170 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064379 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 2,941.50               555170 05 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064379 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 1,049.86               555170 12 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064380 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 1,024.64               555170 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064380 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 3,040.21               555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 3 of 7 November 01, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

00064380 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 7,444.10               555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064381 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 120.78                  555170 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064381 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 2,870.54               555170 01 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064382 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 116.48                  555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064382 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 2,703.29               555170 01 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064382 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 2,925.68               555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064383 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 732.85                  555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064383 19201 3000001 9/29/2021 2,698.79               555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064393 19201 3000001 9/30/2021 479.20                  555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064393 19201 3000001 9/30/2021 2,465.95               555170 01 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064416 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 751.53                  555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064416 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 9,850.68               555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064417 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 4,644.42               555170 01 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064417 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 3,236.29               555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064418 19201 3000001 10/14/2021 366.59                  555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064418 19201 3000001 10/14/2021 3,280.06               555170 03 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064419 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 270.11                  555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064419 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 3,189.93               555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064420 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 886.86                  555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064420 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 2,659.97               555170 01 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064420 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 3,397.52               555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064421 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 362.60                  555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064421 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 3,091.81               555170 02 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064421 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 2,411.30               555170 09 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064422 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 1,017.21               555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064422 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 2,876.66               555170 08 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064422 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 1,592.01               555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064423 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 6,891.05               555170 02 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064423 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 3,203.47               555170 08 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064424 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 273.98                  555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064424 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 3,192.34               555170 02 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064424 19201 3000001 10/12/2021 2,568.23               555170 07 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064426 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 1,399.83               555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064426 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,676.55               555170 01 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064427 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 1,423.16               555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064427 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,419.12               555170 09 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064427 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 3,435.74               555170 11 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064428 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 410.62                  555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064428 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 3,001.65               555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064428 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,781.88               555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064429 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 701.57                  555170 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064429 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,437.33               555170 01 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064430 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 266.81                  555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064430 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 3,488.12               555170 02 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064430 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 3,387.51               555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064430 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 211.68                  555170 91 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064431 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 290.56                  555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00064431 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 3,240.38               555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00064431 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,689.44               555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00064432 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 825.11                  555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064432 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,878.78               555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064432 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,773.31               555170 08 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064433 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 2,153.00               555170 02 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064443 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 1,120.52               555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064448 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 176.40                  555170 91 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064449 19201 3000001 10/13/2021 98.24                     555170 99 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064451 19201 3000001 10/14/2021 1,000.00               555170 99 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 4 of 7 November 01, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

00064453 19201 3000001 10/14/2021 211.68                  555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064476 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 1,449.12               555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064476 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,513.57               555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064476 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,410.46               555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064477 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 92.19                     555170 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064477 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,503.31               555170 01 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064478 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,970.97               555170 02 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064479 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 275.00                  555170 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064479 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,572.51               555170 01 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064479 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 4,378.93               555170 11 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064480 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 69.29                     555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064480 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,689.54               555170 01 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064481 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 352.75                  555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064481 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 4,194.53               555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064482 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,739.51               555170 01 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00064482 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,686.94               555170 08 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00064482 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 516.72                  555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00064483 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 508.02                  555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064483 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,465.95               555170 01 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064484 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,232.68               555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064484 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 3,126.22               555170 02 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064484 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,928.08               555170 12 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064485 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 1,202.08               555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064485 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 6,484.00               555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064485 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 2,978.81               555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064485 19201 3000001 10/18/2021 703.94                  555170 12 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064328 40000 3000001 9/22/2021 139.83                  555170 86 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064395 40000 3000005 10/7/2021 535.40                  537170 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064397 40000 3000005 10/8/2021 51,521.25             541260 WILDLIFE DOMINION MANAGEMENT LLC
00064397 40000 3000005 10/8/2021 94,750.00             541260 WILDLIFE DOMINION MANAGEMENT LLC

534,750.95          Field Services

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

00064395 40000 4000001 10/7/2021 24.67                     531110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064356 40000 4000005 9/27/2021 18,074.10             555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064357 40000 4000005 9/27/2021 62.60                     555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064395 40000 4000005 10/7/2021 6.99                       536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064403 40000 4000005 10/8/2021 40,469.00             555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAYROLL 4000001 6,941.32               511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
PAYROLL 4000005 12,894.61             511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

78,473.29            Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Water Quality

00063741 40000 5000001 9/28/2021 2,777.21               532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063741 40000 5000001 9/28/2021 156.90                  522113 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00063741 40000 5000001 9/28/2021 1,472.24               534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064337 40000 5000001 9/23/2021 385.00                  521120 MILLER,CANDICE MARIE
00064338 40000 5000001 9/23/2021 110.00                  521120 SHAW,KIMBERLY R
00064354 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 129.50                  522113 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064354 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 1,849.28               532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064354 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 569.97                  534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 162.65                  522113 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 5.89                       534310 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 5 of 7 November 01, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

00064355 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 912.32                  534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064355 40000 5000001 9/30/2021 2,033.32               532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 59.60                     536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 35.84                     531110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 17.16                     531110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 (12.00)                   533220 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 686.99                  536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 365.51                  537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 1,707.33               537170 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 44.46                     537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 96.00                     522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 16.22                     537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 7,785.00               522150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 284.00                  522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 62.60                     531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000001 10/7/2021 318.24                  522130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064398 40000 5000001 10/11/2021 2,827.39               533180 HACH COMPANY
00064399 40000 5000001 10/8/2021 1,269.93               555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064411 40000 5000001 10/11/2021 96.25                     521230 21 SEIGER,AMY M
00064413 40000 5000001 10/11/2021 82.50                     521120 RAMMING,JASON M
00064452 40000 5000001 10/14/2021 24,844.00             515290 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00064471 40000 5000001 10/15/2021 70.56                     521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00064473 40000 5000001 10/15/2021 165.00                  521120 DYER,JOSEPH J
00064336 40000 5000002 9/23/2021 82.50                     521120 DVORETT,DANIEL A
00064340 40000 5000002 9/23/2021 16.87                     521140 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00064340 40000 5000002 9/23/2021 453.75                  521120 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00064395 40000 5000002 10/7/2021 472.00                  522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 5000002 10/7/2021 96.00                     522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064468 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 96.25                     521120 SHERBON,CAMERON M
00064468 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 298.02                  521110 SHERBON,CAMERON M
00064470 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 292.32                  521110 SHERBON,CAMERON M
00064470 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 220.00                  521120 SHERBON,CAMERON M
00064472 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 137.92                  521120 SHERBON,CAMERON M
00064472 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 194.88                  521110 SHERBON,CAMERON M
00064474 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 151.25                  521120 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00064475 40000 5000002 10/15/2021 82.50                     521120 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
Payroll 5000001 11,321.62             511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
Payroll 5000002 2,171.84               511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

67,474.58            Water Quality

Cost Share - Locally Led

00064349 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 2,232.00               555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00064350 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 5,499.09               555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064351 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 3,750.00               555170 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00064352 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 5,000.00               555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064353 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 3,000.00               555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064358 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 2,000.00               555170 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064361 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 1,700.00               555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064362 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 3,400.00               555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064363 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 3,872.61               555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064364 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 4,000.00               555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064365 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 2,541.16               555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064366 25000 5000004 9/27/2021 3,000.00               555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064368 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 4,000.00               555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064370 25000 5000004 9/28/2021 1,200.00               555170 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 6 of 7 November 01, 2021



VOUCHER  
FUND 
CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 THROUGH OCTOBER 18, 2021

00064384 25000 5000004 10/1/2021 4,000.00               555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064385 25000 5000004 9/29/2021 4,000.00               555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064386 25000 5000004 9/29/2021 4,000.00               555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064387 25000 5000004 9/29/2021 3,000.00               555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064388 25000 5000004 9/29/2021 2,592.50               555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064389 25000 5000004 9/30/2021 2,000.00               555170 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064390 25000 5000004 9/30/2021 3,600.00               555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064391 25000 5000004 9/30/2021 1,700.00               555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064392 25000 5000004 9/30/2021 2,500.00               555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064408 25000 5000004 10/8/2021 2,431.94               555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064457 25000 5000004 10/14/2021 2,000.00               555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064458 25000 5000004 10/14/2021 3,000.00               555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064459 25000 5000004 10/14/2021 3,600.00               555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064460 25000 5000004 10/14/2021 2,763.13               555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064461 25000 5000004 10/14/2021 4,000.00               555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064462 25000 5000004 10/14/2021 4,000.00               555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064463 25000 5000004 10/15/2021 5,000.00               555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064464 25000 5000004 10/15/2021 3,000.00               555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064465 25000 5000004 10/15/2021 3,000.00               555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064466 25000 5000004 10/15/2021 4,000.00               555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00064467 25000 5000004 10/15/2021 2,000.00               555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00064469 25000 5000004 10/15/2021 4,000.00               555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

115,382.43          Cost Share - Locally Led

Office of Geographic & Technical Services

00064395 20500 6000001 10/7/2021 500.00                  515660 63 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

500.00                  Office of Geographic & Technical Services
ISD Data Processing

00064395 24500 8800010 10/7/2021 777.68                  531130 21 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064341 40000 8800010 9/29/2021 5,683.81               515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 163.71                  541120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 249.99                  541120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 26.00                     541130 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 226.44                  531130 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 501.08                  531130 31 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 484.99                  536150 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 121.19                  531130 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 122.22                  531130 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 195.55                  533140 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 26.00                     541130 51 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 597.04                  531130 51 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 2,828.00               533150 61 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064395 40000 8800010 10/7/2021 1,890.22               533150 62 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00064406 40000 8800010 10/14/2021 95.00                     515380 KOCH COMMUNICATIONS LLC
00064407 40000 8800010 10/8/2021 80,000.00             515350 USENGINEEERING SOLUTIONS CORPORATION

93,988.92             ISD Data Processing

1,226,530.40       Total Claims Paid

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 7 of 7 November 01, 2021



Department-
Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund Class Program Account Sub Description

Administration

Green Clancy 9/17/2021 $525.00 OK CORRECTIONAL INDUST 1000-19101 1000001-NP000 531500 services to haul off old cubicle pieces
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $330.00 DCAM CENTRAL PRINTING 1000-19201 1000001-NP000 536140 Inventory stickers for inventory tracking
Powell Tarron 9/3/2021 ($14.69) 677 EMBASSY SUITES OKL 1000-19201 1000001-NP000 522131 Credit on TXN01569174 - GC,124432,8/31/21-9/01/21,GSA Rate
Powell Tarron 9/22/2021 $44.04 AMAZON.COM 2G9YJ2Y80 AMZN 1000-19201 1000001-NP000 536130 6 fellowes cubicle name plates
Powell Tarron 9/3/2021 $118.69 677 EMBASSY SUITES OKL 1000-19201 1000001-NP000 522131 GC,124432,8/31/21-9/01/21,GSA Rate

$1,003.04 Administration

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Broiles Mitch 9/20/2021 $1,303.74 CLASSEN TAG AGENCY 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531250 Payment for titles and registration for several OCC vehicles and trailers
Green Clancy 9/8/2021 $34.50 OKLAHOMANATURALGAS 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531360 gas service for PV WS shop
Green Clancy 9/17/2021 $37.22 OKLAHOMANATURALGAS 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531360 Gas service for Clinton WS shop
Green Clancy 9/8/2021 $44.53 PSO TELPAY 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531370 electric service for Clinton WS shop
Green Clancy 9/9/2021 $60.15 TPG PaulsValleyUtilities 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531350 water & sanitation service for PV WS shop
Green Clancy 9/17/2021 $145.00 OG&E/USPAYMENTSBILLPAY 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531370 electric service for PV WS shop
Green Clancy 9/8/2021 $148.36 OG&E/USPAYMENTSBILLPAY 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 531370 electric service for PV WS shop
Powell Tarron 9/2/2021 $158.79 ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIES 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 535180 (16) hard hats for Conservation Programs
Powell Tarron 9/23/2021 $195.00 APEX, INC. 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 535180 20 safety vests for field guys in Conservation
Powell Tarron 9/20/2021 $288.00 BEST WESTERN PLUS WEWOKA 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 522131 JP,108608,9/13/21-9/16/21,GSA rate
Powell Tarron 9/20/2021 $288.00 BEST WESTERN PLUS WEWOKA 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 522131 GM,105147,9/13/21-9/16/21,GSA rate
Powell Tarron 9/20/2021 $288.00 BEST WESTERN PLUS WEWOKA 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 522131 KM,NOID,9/13/21-9/16/21,GSA rate
Powell Tarron 9/20/2021 $288.00 BEST WESTERN PLUS WEWOKA 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 522131 TH,NOID,9/13/21-9/16/21,GSA rate
Powell Tarron 9/20/2021 $288.00 BEST WESTERN PLUS WEWOKA 1000-24500 2000001-NP000 522131 CP,NOID,9/13/21-9/16/21,GSA rate

$3,567.29 Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Conservation Districts

Horinek Michael 9/9/2021 $89.90 TRACTOR-SUPPLY-CO #0559 1000-40000 3000005-NP000 537170 Corn For Trapping
Horinek Michael 9/13/2021 $445.50 STILLWATER MILLING COMP 1000-40000 3000005-NP000 537170 Corn For Trapping

$535.40 Conservation Districts

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Ireton Dianne 9/20/2021 $24.67 FEDEX 82118526 1000-40000 4000001-NP000 531110 ship NAAMLP awards
Ireton Dianne 9/8/2021 $6.99 AMAZON.COM 259K485W2 AMZN 1000-40000 4000005-NP000 536140 CR2032 batteries

$31.66 Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Water Quality

Crall Edward 9/10/2021 $17.16 NICHOLS HILLS PACK AND SH 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531110 21-4 Blue Thumb taxonomy samples
Crall Edward 9/10/2021 $35.84 NICHOLS HILLS PACK AND SH 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531110 Soil Sample shipping GM project
Crall Edward 9/10/2021 $59.60 EUREKA WATER COMPANY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 Water for main office IDC
Crall Edward 9/10/2021 $5,950.00 NALMS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522150 Registration for 12 WQ employees 21-2

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

September, 2021

Exhibit #1 - PCard Summary Page 1 of 3 November 01, 2021



Department-
Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund Class Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

September, 2021

Dantzler-Ky Maryanne 9/24/2021 $106.08 QUEEN WILHELMINA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Hotel for OK/Ark Compact, AR
Dantzler-Ky Maryanne 9/24/2021 $106.08 QUEEN WILHELMINA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Hotel for OK/Ark Compact
Dantzler-Ky Maryanne 9/24/2021 $106.08 QUEEN WILHELMINA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Hotel for OK/Ark Compact
Dantzler-Ky Maryanne 9/13/2021 $595.00 NALMS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522150 NALMS Conference Registration for one non-member (21-2)
Dantzler-Ky Maryanne 9/10/2021 $990.00 NALMS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522150 NALMS Conference Registration for two affiliate members (21-2)
Ramming Jason 9/29/2021 $5.00 LOVES COUNTRY 00003855 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 ice for samples
Ramming Jason 9/30/2021 $10.00 LOVES COUNTRY 00003855 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 ice for samples
Ramming Jason 9/3/2021 $20.50 TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Quarterly QA supplies
Ramming Jason 9/24/2021 $92.00 BEST WESTERN 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 1nt in Locust Grove for Jason Ramming and Joey Dyer RB fish
Ramming Jason 9/22/2021 $1,707.33 CONTAINER SUPPLY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 sampling jugs for routine sampling
Seiger Amy 9/6/2021 ($12.00) WM SUPERCENTER #4195 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 533220 Credit on returned old battery
Seiger Amy 9/2/2021 $250.00 ECU FOUNDATION 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522150 sponsorship for a partner group
Shaw Kim 9/13/2021 $192.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 Kim Shaw - Poteau, 2 night - 9/8&9/2021, GSA rate
Zawalski Becky 9/15/2021 $104.98 STAPLES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 Stamp pads and ink for BT education events
Zawalski Becky 9/6/2021 $197.01 ACORN NATURALISTS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 Monarch stamps for BT education events
Zawalski Becky 9/22/2021 $365.51 U.S. PLASTIC CORPORATION 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537150 Sample water bottles for BT monitor volunteer test kits
Zawalski Becky 9/21/2021 $385.00 DCAM CENTRAL PRINTING 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 Monarch stamp paper for BT education events
Tramell Brooks 9/2/2021 $1.69 SHELL OIL 57440001204 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Ice for preserving/shipping samples
Tramell Brooks 9/2/2021 $2.29 PHILLIPS 66 - ONCUE 0101 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Ice for preserving/shipping samples
Tramell Brooks 9/10/2021 $4.98 E-Z MART #4455 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 2 bags of ice for sample preservation/shipping
Tramell Brooks 9/10/2021 $62.60 ATT BILL PAYMENT 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531130 Monthly internet for Brooks Tramell at Cherokee CCD
Dyer Joseph 9/22/2021 $3.98 MLK FOOD MART 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 537190 2 bags of ice (1-21-2) RB 1.5
Dyer Joseph 9/9/2021 $4.25 WAPY EXPRESS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 537190 1 bag of ice (1-21-2) RB 1.5
Dyer Joseph 9/9/2021 $7.99 LOVE S TRAVEL 00008219 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 537190 3 bags of ice (1-21-2) RB 1.5
Dyer Joseph 9/10/2021 $96.00 BEST WESTERN HOTELS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522131 1 night hotel stay (1-21-2) 9/07-9/08/21 J Dyer
Tramell Brooks 9/10/2021 $96.00 MICROTEL INN 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 522131 One night stay for Brooks Tramell and Cameron Sherbon at state rate
Tramell Brooks 9/10/2021 $96.00 MICROTEL INN 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 522131 One night for Dan Dvorett at state rate
Tramell Brooks 9/3/2021 $188.00 BEST WESTERN WEATHERFORD 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 522131 One night stay below state rate for Cameron Sherbon
Tramell Brooks 9/3/2021 $188.00 BEST WESTERN WEATHERFORD 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 522131 Two nights stay below state rate for Brooks Tramell and Dan Dvorett

$12,034.95 Water Quality

Office of Geograpic and Technical Services

Brookins Kendall 9/6/2021 $500.00 SCAUG 1000-20500 6000001-NP000 515660 63 ArcPro training for Willoughby

$500.00 Office of Geograpic and Technical Services

ISD Data Processing

Tramell Brooks 9/13/2021 $249.99 AMAZON.COM 2G4JE9JF0 AMZN 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 Printer
Green Clancy 9/8/2021 $162.82 ATT BUS PHONE PMT 1000-24500 8800010-NP000 531130 21 Internet service for J. Stewart, Stillwater
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $614.86 AT&T PREMIER EBILL 1000-24500 8800010-NP000 531130 21 AT&T - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 08.13.2021; CPD
Brookins Kendall 9/15/2021 $195.55 GEOSHACK DALLAS 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 533140 45 Repair on Topcon GPS Survey System
Brookins Kendall 9/6/2021 $1,515.00 ALLTERRA CENTRAL, INC 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 533150 61 License for Trimble Pathfinder and TerraSync
Green Clancy 9/29/2021 $26.00 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 541130 51 Adobe Pro DC license (prorated) for M. Greski
Green Clancy 9/29/2021 $26.00 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 541130 11 Adobe Pro DC license (prorated) for K. Kuykendall
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $121.19 AT&T PREMIER EBILL 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 41 AT&T - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 08.13.2021; AML Admin
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $122.22 AT&T PREMIER EBILL 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 45 AT&T - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 08.13.2021; AML Project Costs
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $226.44 AT&T PREMIER EBILL 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 11 AT&T - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 08.13.2021; Admin
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $501.08 AT&T PREMIER EBILL 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 31 AT&T - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 08.13.2021; DS
Green Clancy 9/2/2021 $597.04 AT&T PREMIER EBILL 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 531130 51 AT&T - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill, ending 08.13.2021; WQ

Exhibit #1 - PCard Summary Page 2 of 3 November 01, 2021



Department-
Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund Class Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

September, 2021

Ireton Dianne 9/17/2021 $484.99 VALLEY LASER 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 536150 41 toner for Ireton
Ireton Dianne 9/6/2021 $1,313.00 ESRI 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 533150 61 ArcGIS 4 basic licenses annual maintenance
Ireton Dianne 9/6/2021 $1,890.22 ESRI 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 533150 62 ArcGIS 2 standard licenses annual maintenance
Powell Tarron 9/16/2021 $163.71 AMZN Mktp US 2G70G46N1 1000-40000 8800010-NP000 541120 15 flashdrives for WS aides to capture data while in field.

$8,210.11 ISD Data Processing

$25,882.45 Total Claims Paid

Exhibit #1 - PCard Summary Page 3 of 3 November 01, 2021



DIVISION
PERIOD 

RECEIPTS
YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 100.00           146,811.37          

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 -                      

DISTRICTS 30 144,708.62    263,505.21          

ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 240,032.40          

WATER QUALITY 50 272,723.05    946,242.41          

GIS 60

IT / GIS 88 4,387.98        4,387.98              

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 421,919.65    1,624,462.87       

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 1,143,833.00 3,431,499.00       

AGENCY TOTAL 1,565,752.65 5,055,961.87       

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

September 2021

Exhibit #1 - Revenue Summary Page 1 of 1 November 01, 2021















OCC AGREEMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION 

PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Oklahoma 
Department of 
Mines

OCC-732 To provide funds for 
ODM agency operations 
while lawsuit CIV21-0719-
F is pending before U.S. 
District Court in the 
Western District of 
Oklahoma.

10/12/2021 12/31/2021 $300,000 Federal 
Funds

a

Page 1 of 1Exhibit 2                11/1/2021



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District First Name Succeeds
Term

Expires
Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Bryan Jeff Penz 6/30/2024 15/20 E2

Grant County Jay Hoover Ron Stone 6/30/2022 --- E3

Jefferson County Ruslyn Ramsey Bob Earl Stewart 6/30/2023 --- E1

Love County Willis McKay Jack Tow 6/30/2022 --- A

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Page 1 of 1 11/1/2021Exhibit #3



OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS  

SPONSOR NAME OF MEETINGDATES LOCATION ATTENDANCE EST COST  FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

National Grazing Lands 
Coalition

Annual ConferenceDec 4-11, 2021 Myrtle Beach, SC Greski $690.00 Federal 
Funds

a

Page 1 of 1Exhibit 4 11/1/2021



EXHIBIT #5 11/01/21 
 

PROPOSED DATES/TIMES OF SCHEDULED MEETINGS FOR 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
CALENDAR YEAR 2022 

 
 
 

DATE 
 

TIME 
 

LOCATION 
 
    Monday, January 3 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, February 7 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, March 7 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, April 4 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, May 2 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, June 6 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    1st Tuesday, July 5  

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, August 1 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
   1st Tuesday, September 6 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, October 3 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, November 7 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
    Monday, December 5 

 
9:30 am 

 
Agriculture Building Board Room 

2800 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 1 of 5                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF / DISTRICT SERVICES STAFF 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES FOR OCTOBER 
Monday, November 01, 2021 

 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 

 
· NASCA conference in Spokane, WA 
· Participated in Statewide Agency Finance Meeting 
· Participated in NASCA Board call 
· Participated in MS Teams FSCP Summit 2 Meeting 
· Participated in All Staff Meeting 
· Participated in OACDE call 
· Hosted Field Day 
· Participated in South Central Region Leadership and Conservation Partners call 
· Attended OACD Area IV Meeting in Duncan, OK 
· Attended NASCA meeting; gave NWC presentation, gave update on NACD Stewardship and 

Education committee activities, presented information on the NACD Conservation Careers 
workshop 

· Participated in the statewide financial managers meeting 
· Met via Zoom with the feral swine national damage assessment team 
· Discussed with agency staff process for surplus equipment 
· Participated in feral swine partner summit 
· Continued work on Conservation District handbook revisions 
· Met with Kari and Clancy to discuss time and leave prior to district Teams training 
· Continued to work through leave balance issues with OMES Employee Self Serve 
· Met with USFWS and OPBA to discuss delivery of prescribed fire funds through districts. 
· Began work on FY23 budget request presentation. 
· Continued onboarding process for HR Specialist. 
· Met with ODAFF HR to discuss transitioning HR back into OCC. 
· Worked with Feral Swine team to prepare for delivery of traps. Identified purchase needs for 

ancillary pieces to make traps functional. 
· Working with multiple districts on pending retirements / upcoming vacancies. 
· Researched unpaid OMES invoices and worked with ODAFF Finance to resolve. 
· Processed benefits paperwork and e-verification for new conservation district employees. 
· Processed invoices. 



 
 

Page 2 of 5                                                                            

 
Clancy –  

· Provided Annual Reports to OACD for Outstanding District Award consideration 
· Provided director information to newly appointed directors 
· Assisted M. Horinek with BOA pcard report and end of month packet 
· Sent benefit information to Muskogee CCD for the new district secretary hire (start date 

Nov. 1) 
· Posted CD positions to website and Indeed as requested and responded to any Indeed 

inquiries 
· Updated the communication survey result graphics for Area meeting handouts 
· Updated the 2021 appropriations highlight report for District Services 
· Assisted Ellis Co with Area meeting presentation questions/review of presentation 
· Met with Lisa and Kari to discuss CD time and leave training, finalized notes and 

presentation for trainings 
· Hosted two CD trainings on Teams, Oct. 19 and 20; topic was time and leave 
· Worked with Janet, Lisa, and Kari to draft an example CD leave policy 
· Continued work on CD handbook updates with Lisa and Janet 
· Reviewed leave accrual issue and updated balances 
· Participated in Purchasing Policy revision meeting(s) 
· Met with Lisa, Greg, Paige, and MaryAnne on surplus and inventory processes; set-up an 

area for Surplus to be stored between pickups 
· Assisted Trey and Bryan with budget PowerPoint design possibilities 
· Finalized notes/presentations/handouts for Area meetings 
· Attended OMES Teams level 200 Webinar to learn more about Teams functionality 
· Attended all staff meeting 
· Participated in Communications Committee meeting 
· Attended Area 4 meeting in Duncan 

 
General/Misc throughout the month: 

· Paid bills/completed works coding/Pcard report as needed 
· Provided district assistance as needed/requested 
· Update website as needed/requested 
· Processed preclaims and claims 
· Ran OPERS and Longevity reports, checked longevity payments and annual leave 

balances 
· Made additions/edits to The Ripple Effect on behalf of District Services 
· Reviewed submitted district minutes 
· Core queries/reports as needed/requested 
· Updated fund report 

 
Tarron –  

· Mail distribution for Conservation Commission 
· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting 

for review and approval 
· Finalized November Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; 

Agreements exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, Administration 
Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims 



 
 

Page 3 of 5                                                                            

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to 
Commission members and principal staff and sent email Meeting Notice 

· P-card purchases/works coding 
· Participated on Weekly MS Teams call for Purchasing Policy; reviewing state policy to 

confirm we are aligned internally at the OCC. 
· Participated in monthly BrightPath Change Agent Network Meeting 
· Sending out updates on BrightPath progress as required 
· Registered staff for OACD Area Meetings 
· Booked staff lodging for OACD Area Meetings 
· Participated in All Staff Meeting 
· Watershed dam inspection organization project ongoing; updating years 2017-2021. 
· Timekeeper for Administration, Conservation and GIS 
· Run 645 ESS Query Report for Director review 
· Transported equinox for maintenance to Fleet Management 
· Mileage reports for Administration, District Services and Conservation 
· Booking lodging for Conservation 
· Other administrative duties such as answering main line, filing, maintaining Executive 

Director’s calendar, ordering office supplies for the Conservation Commission & setting 
meetings and facilitating meetings for other staff and any other special requests. 

 
 
Communications Summary for November: 
 
Sent Grant Victor Blue Thumb Featured producer story to the media, more than 1,000 contacts. 
Steve Shaw of OETA featured Oklahoma’s Flood Control Dams. https://youtu.be/EEc5aZoXZjY 
 
Completed story about how this summer the Oklahoma Conservation Commission’s (OCC) Wetlands 
Program traveled to and studied many of the different wetland areas across Oklahoma for the National 
Wetland Condition Assessment (NWCA). Wetlands are one of the five waterbody types in the National 
Aquatic Resource Surveys (NARS) and are studied once every five years. 

 

Wrote feature about General Mills project. The Oklahoma Conservation Commission has been 
recognized for their work in soil health by General Mills and held a three-stop tour to share 
information and showcase these efforts. Also posted this information to OCC social media. 

 
Created a Website Presentation for All Staff Meeting. This covers various features of the new 
website and explains where to find certain information. This also highlights the new website 
calendar and the contact forms. 
 
The Communication Survey included eight questions for each of three groups: District Staff, 
District Directors, OCC Staff. Updated each of these and combined them for an overall and 
provided to Clancy Green who created a very sharp graphic for Area Meetings 
 

https://l.facebook.com/l.php?u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FEEc5aZoXZjY%3Ffbclid%3DIwAR2019NY1GvG8RnS8DrfcllRXyUWA-JHxRW0DmDFDK9FVSbWrECBLLMX6XA&h=AT17NR7A0X9QZWxEkNk9BdALxXboiKQFdK97ZGCRVPddNg7P8S-_B8kR7JcGbPdPMEyYVtPf8B2p3QzFMdbW308IOcQRN-N4gZhpL-LRqo_Igzv01SJHRwsm2A1IMQJoiNsA&__tn__=-UK-R&c%5b0%5d=AT1zSnLD7k-1uqnBSriyGhvz1UYlw7k2LYEF47yHwPG8yzeUH6V9KjAmVndOawHeKg-FkHd6t42nusHGus12UVaqXCivkFIQK84K0J-sN8V9X1z6lQALachgxS-FD95mSUqdAy0pCeDq-4pM1XAEtZcvHpo_Udh-SfG3BpNNHjguELX4U2a4xTq1vAjfjkBLKJBCmv37


 
 

Page 4 of 5                                                                            

Provided poster contest information to Carol Crouch for information she sent to the tribes. 
American Indian Heritage Month is observed from November 1 through November 
30.  American Indian Heritage Month is celebrated to recognize the intertribal cultures and to 
educate the public about the heritage, history, art, and traditions of American Indians and Alaska 
Natives.  
 
NASCA social media coverage:  
Lisa Knauf Owen provided a NWC Watershed Program Update. Posted to Facebook. 
NRCS Chief Terry Cosby participated in a panel. Posted to Facebook.  
Lisa Knauf Owen spoked about “NACD’s Conservation Careers Program.” Posted to Facebook, 
Instagram and Twitter.   
Clancy Green presented on “Oklahoma’s Improving Districts Access to Training & 
Information.” Posted to Facebook, Instagram and Twitter  
Taylor Marshall highlighted both current projects and future plans regarding the Cost Share 
Program in rural and urban areas. Posted to Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  
Bryan Painter presented information about OCC’s legislative maps/fact sheets and the OCC 
newsletter. Posted to Facebook, Instagram and Twitter. 
 
Also at NASCA, gathered information about Washington state’s work with veterans who are 
interested in farming and conservation. This program is called Vets on the Farm. Met with Laura 
Meyer of Washington on this topic and also talked with Bob Fowler from Arkansas about his 
plans to work with veterans. Shared this information with Trey Lam, Lisa Knauf Owen, Phil 
Campbell and Sarah Blaney. 
 
For Soil Health Team sent out Facebook, posted a story and photos to social media comparting a 
field with covers to a conventional tillage field when they received 4.5 inches of rain. Also 
posted photo of Mark and Annette Thomas field next to a conventional till field and the photo 
that Russ Jackson had taken years ago of such a comparison. 
 
While in Washington state received a call from Megan Knight of Congressman Lucas Office. 
Mrs. Linda Lucas was holding an event at Cheyenne and they needed 50 conservation 
information packets and needed to pick them up within the hour. We provided those for them. 
 
Sent out request to Divisions for Division Success Stories sheets. Included past examples. This 
will be for the Legislative Subcommittee Budget Meeting and the Congressional Fly-In 
presentations. 
 
Clancy Green provided me with updates from the Muskogee County Conservation District Major 
Project on pollinators and I have shared those on social media. 
 
Texas Longhorn Trails magazine requested permission to use story and photos on the Dinwiddie 
family.  
 
Ron Hays invited the OCC Communications Director Bryan Painter to present on the topic of 
media to the Oklahoma Ag Leadership class in December. 
 
 



 
 

Page 5 of 5                                                                            

As of October 13, social media: 
·         OCC Facebook has 4,305 people who like the page. This is an increase of 2,349 likes 
since April 2019. 
·         The OCC Instagram has 313 Followers. This following has come in a span of about 20 
months. (First post was Feb. 20, 2020) 
         Our Twitter followers include Congressman Frank Lucas, National Association of 
Conservation Districts, Sand County Foundation, USDA Rural Development for Oklahoma, and 
others. 
        In addition to Facebook, Instagram and Twitter, OCC also has news releases, a newsletter, 
a regular magazine feature article, a YouTube Channel, and an updated website calendar. Our 
items are included in the Oklahoma Farm Report website and email. 
 
 
Feral Swine Report for October  
-Participated in the Feral Swine Control Project Summit Meeting with 12 states represented. 
-Batteries are being purchased for the traps.  They will be placed in the field asap. 
 
Northern Oklahoma Feral Swine Project-Michael Horinek 
-Attended Kay, Pawnee, and County Conservation District Board Meetings. 
-Utilized game cameras to scout potential trap sites. 
- Went to the field with APHIS on 3 occasions. 
-5 additional landowners were contacted and approximately 3,000 more acres have been 
accumulated in the project area. 
-40 additional feral swine have been captured directly related to the efforts of the Feral Swine 
Specialist. 
-5 damage assessments were recorded. 
-Presented to 80 4th and 5th graders the importance of feral swine control at an outdoor 
classroom.      
 
 
Red River Swine Project-Tanner Raasch 
-Made multiple new landowner contacts and met with several of them.   Continuing to schedule 
appointments with the remainder of new contacts. 
-Purchased flat aluminum to metal stamp serial number plates for traps/trap trailers. 
-Has observed increased hog damage in freshly planted wheat and began damage assessments on 
fields. 
-Continuing to monitor game cameras and selecting sites for trap placement in the next week.  
-Attended Conservation District Board Meetings in the Project Area. 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Meetings Attended: 
 October 5 Meeting with Ringling Solar , Caddo Sites– Carter County, OK 

 October 6 State Emergency Board and FAC Meetings - TEAMS 

 October 11 Commission Meeting – OKC, OK 

 October 14 Conservation District Handbook Committee – TEAMS 

 October 18 Karsten Creek (Stillwater Creek #46) Meeting – Karsten Creek Golf Course 

 October 19 Meeting with Chair of the  Okmulgee County CD – Uber call 

 October 20 PDM Meeting with NRCS – Teleconference 

 October 20 AML Staff Meeting – OKC, OK 

 October 21 Conservation District Handbook Committee – TEAMS 

 October 21 All Staff Meeting – TEAMS 

 October 22  BrightPath CAN Monthly Meeting - TEAMS 

 October 27 Murray County Watershed Meeting, Murray County, OK 

 October 28 Principle Staff Meeting – Teleconference 

 October 28 Conservation District Handbook Committee – TEAMS 

 October 29 Environmental Law Section CLE - Virtual 
 

Conservation District Issues: 
 Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation 

districts:  Arbuckle CD, East Canadian County CD, Logan County CD, Murray County CD, 

North Fork of Red River CD, Okmulgee County CD, Payne County CD, Sequoyah County 

CD,  South Caddo County CD, Tulsa County CD, Wagoner County CD, and Woodward 

County CD 

 Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following 

topics: solar panel locations, dry structure questions and notification concerns, 

landowner questions,  easement review, program updates, landowner meeting agenda 

and presentation, economics of conservation, design changes, personnel issues, slidegate 

 
General Counsel 

October 2021 Summary 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

use agreement, and setting a meeting with landowner to discuss problems at flood 

control site 

Rehabilitation and Repair Projects: 
 

 Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 – The City of Perry has been clearing land rights for 

this site. They are awaiting the last easement offer from Bales; Moore is done; and 

discussing setting up a call with Van and Lake Farms/Groom (represented by the same 

attorney) to discuss the engineering to try and complete the land rights. 

 Sallisaw Creek Site 33 – Motion for the Sequoyah County CD to Intervene in the District 

Court Case CV-2018-128 between landowner, Jennifer Benitscheck, and the Oklahoma 

Water Resource Board. 

 Fourche Maline 7M – The City is reviewing the land rights and working towards 

completing the NRCS documentation. Land rights are close to being complete. 

 Sallisaw 19 – Discussion with landowner regarding easements; planning stage 
 

Other Flood Control Issues:  

 Bear-Fall Coon Creek Site 20 – Waiting on the ADA to set a meeting with landowner 

and their attorney to discuss the assessment of the site and discuss possible solutions 

and resolutions. 

 Caddo Creek Sites – Meet with Ringling Solar on the sites and discussed the location of 

the panels. The Carter County Sheriff’s Office is investigating the damage to the principle 

pipes of these structures and talks are on-going with Ringling Solar they is planning to 

build a 6,000 acre solar farm around the Caddo structures. Ringling is working on their 

solar design and hope to have information to the District soon.   

 Stillwater Creek Site 46 (Karsten Creek) – Working with OSU to review flooding of the 

golf course area and what actions can be taken to reduce the flooding. Several options are 

being considered.  OSU Cowboy LLC is planning to attend the November Board meetings 

of the Payne County Conservation District and the local Conservancy District to share 

their thoughts.  

 Little Wewoka Creek Site 1 – Waiting on the Muscogee Creek Nation to coordinate 

discussions with the landowners. 

 Kadashan Bottoms Site 2 – Meeting scheduled with landowners on November 18 to 

discuss concerns on the flood control structure due to impacts from a pond. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 Cottonwood Creek Site 33 – Call has been made requesting Commission and District 

meet with the Sundance Airport and Lt. Governor Pinnell to discuss airport expansion 

and Site 33. 
 

AML: 
 General administrative correspondence and reviews 

 McGirt - AML issues 

 Correspondence and discussions with OAG 

 Review OSMRE email regarding new notice 

 Response to Tom Clark on status of McGirt and Oklahoma’s cases 

 Review filings on Plaintiffs’ and Defendants’ Opposition Responses to Muscogee 

Creek Motion to Intervene and the Response Reply Brief by Muscogee Creek Nation. 

 Discussions on Preliminary Injunction  

 Reviewed Extension of Time Requests 

 Agreement with ODM regarding funding and provided notice of this action to the OAG 

 Review and share AML monthly expenses and funding estimates with OAG 

 Updated timeline of all the legal filings and actions 

 Shared information from Dr. Sharp on historical record on the establishment of the 

Oklahoma Constitution 

 McSpadden East 

 Discussion with landowners regarding repairs to AML site, possible damages to out 

buildings, and county road ditch and pipe issues 

 Follow-up email with landowners  
 

General Commission Issues:  
 Contracts and Agreements: 2 
 Human Resources Issues: 2 
 Document Reviews: 4 
 Research Projects: 2 
 BrightPath Actions: 3 
 Other small projects:4  



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  

OCTOBER MONTHLY SUMMARY 
Shanon Phillips, Director 

November 1, 2021 
 
 
Illinois River Riparian Easement Program 
 

• Riparian exclusion payments have been made with the help of the three participating districts. 
The projected totals include a total of 31 landowners for the year 2021 totaling 1,498 acres and 
a total payout of $88,710.30. These agreements are spread across three counties as follows: 

o Cherokee County – Payments have been made to 4 landowners for a total of 328.3 
acres of riparian exclusion and a total payment of $20,682.90. 

o Delaware County – Payments have been made to 3 landowners for a total of 75.9 
acres of riparian exclusion and a total payout of $5,009.40.  

o Adair County – Payments have been made to 24 landowners for a total of 1,050.8 
acres and a total payout of $63,018. 

  
 
Blue Thumb October Report 
 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for September: + 3,876    
877 face-to-face interactions; 900+ people reached through virtual event; 2,063 households reached 
through City of Tulsa stormwater e-newsletter; 36 engagements, 14 likes and 6 shares on Facebook. 
(These numbers are for videos and educational outreach beyond our usual social media activity. The 
numbers were retrieved on October 15, 2021.)  
 
Ongoing Activities: Bug pickings and quarterly Q/A; recruiting new Yard by Yard participants 
 
October Activities: 
 
Blue Thumb Trainings: 
  

10/6: Full Circle Citizen workshop in Central High (Stephens County)(13  
attendees) 

 
Other Educational Outreach Efforts: 
  
 10/1: Oklahoma County CD Outdoor Classroom (60 5th-grade students, 3  

teachers) 
 10/7: Grove creek walk (16 students, 3 adults) 
 10/11: Presentation to Broken Arrow High School students (6 students, 1  

teacher) 
 10/14: OCWP Training, Tulsa 
 10/16: FolkLife Fest, Oklahoma City 
 10/20: Pawnee County CD Outdoor Classroom 
 10/21: Virtual Project WET Training, Session 1 



OCC Water Quality Division 
October 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

 10/25: Okfuskee County CD Natural Resource Day, Okemah 
 10/28: Habitat assessment training with OSU students, Stillwater 
   
Presentations Given by Staff or Volunteers: 
 

No presentations were given by staff at meetings or conferences in October. 
 
Meetings, Calls and Conferences or Trainings Attended by Staff: 
 
 10/4: Monarchs on the Mountain call 
 10/5:  Blue Thumb staff meeting 
 10/7: Increasing government trust in community science call 
 10/11: Commission meeting 
 10/12: USURP meeting 
 10/12: Tribal pollinator project call 
 10/18: VM Workgroup call 
 10/18: Glenpool City Council meeting 
 10/19: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
 10/19: Project WET Council call 
 10/19: Project WET I & T Team call 
 10/20: Meeting to discuss potential uses of BT data 
 10/20: OCLWA Board meeting 
 10/21: All staff call 
 10/27: Area IV Meeting, Duncan 
     
Work in Priority Watersheds: 
  
 10/30: Trash or Treat event at Zink Park, Tulsa  
  
Activities Scheduled for November 

 
11/1: IRWP sampling event, Tahlequah 
11/1: Inter-program meeting to discuss Bishop Creek and BT data 
11/2: Area II Meeting, Chandler 
11/2: Project WET I & T Team call 
11/3: IRWP sampling event, Tahlequah 
11/4: Area I Meeting, Major 
11/4: Virtual Project WET Training, Session 2 
11/6-7:  Blue Thumb Training, Claremore 
11/8: IRWP sampling event, Tahlequah 
11/9: Area III Meeting, Broken Arrow 
11/10: Area V Meeting, Poteau 
11/10: IRWP sampling event, Tahlequah 
11/11: IRWP sampling event, Tahlequah 
11/12: IRWP sampling event, Tahlequah 
11/15-18: NALMS Virtual Conference 
11/16: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
11/16: Project WET Council call 
 

 



OCC Water Quality Division 
October 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

Management Staff 
 

1. Participated in the following meetings/calls: 
a. Special Projects discussion (10/04) 
b. OK-AR informal programs discussion (10/04) 
c. Carbon bank presentation (10/05) 
d. Full Circle Citizenship training presentation (10/06) 
e. Lake Francis Project site visit (10/06) 
f. AFT tool training (10/07) 
g. IRWP Grazing Workshop (10/08) 
h. Commission Meeting (10/11) 
i. USURP working group (10/12) 
j. General Mills Project (10/18) 
k. ACCO meeting to discuss roads maintenance project (10/19) 
l. Illinois River Watershed Working Group (10/21;10/28) 
m. Soil Health Program coordination/update (10/11,10/25) 
n. OCC Purchasing Policy WG (10/26) 
o. OK HAWQS project workgroup (10/18) 
p. Survey review – PS (10/18) 
q. OCLWA Board meeting (10/20) 
r. OCC Staff meeting (10/21) 
s. Area IV Meeting (10/27) 
t. Principal Staff (10/28) 
u. Many conference calls with various Division and agency staff throughout month 

2. Reviewed BT calendar 
3. Mid-year PMP reviews (10/11,10/12,10/15)  
4. Completed ISD Ag Learn course (10/19) 
5. Setup for Area Meetings; AV test run (10/26) 
6. Prepared WQ Draw 
7. Performed many administrative tasks 
8. Worked on numerous IT related issues 
9. Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 

 
Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Worked with American Farmland Trust on soil health economic study materials: 
o Finalized producer interview materials 
o Secured a second producer to interview for the study (Mark Nault of Okeene) 

• Taught pollinator education program to grades K-8 at St Joseph School in Muskogee 
• Taught Full Circle Citizenship water quality education program with Blue Thumb to local 

leaders and teachers in Stephens County 
• Producer consultations on-farm: 

o Gerald Adkins, Ringwood 
o Mark & Annette Thomas, Ringwood 
o Tom McCracken, Lake Thunderbird 
o Matt Alig, Okarche 
o Mike Himes, Okarche 
o Arnold Smith, Okarche 



OCC Water Quality Division 
October 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Meg attended Oklahoma Grazinglands Coalition board meeting as a board member and OCC 
liaison 

• Communications Committee Meeting 
• Regenerate Oklahoma meeting 
• USURP meeting 
• Hosted Muskogee/Creek Nation plant ID workshop in Holdenville 
• OPMC Steering Committee meeting 
• Friends of Lake McMurtry conference call and tour of conservation features 
• Horticulture and Urban Ag Program advisory meeting 
• Finished OACD/CARES grant reports 
• Presented rainfall simulator at: 

o Oklahoma Composting Conference, OSU Extension of Oklahoma County 
o Grant County Schools 

• Grazing Field Day in Garvin County 
• Okfuskee Environmental Day presenting and providing educational packets for kids 
• At least one team member attend area meetings 
• Continued outreach, emails, and assistance to districts or staff and public 

 
Monitoring 
 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 5.4 (RBP 5.4) (Lower 
Red River Basin) cycle. 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 1.5 (RBP 1.5) (Upper 
South Canadian and Grand Neosho Basins) cycle   

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
taxonomist 

• Concluded fish collections and associated habitat assessments for the Rotating Basin Project 
1.5 (RBP 1.5) (Upper South Canadian and Grand Neosho Basins) cycle for 2021 field season. 

 
 
Wetlands 
 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations. 
• Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland Registry 

hosted on the Wetlands Program Website. 
• Conducted mitigation plan review and site visits for potential wetland mitigation properties for 

an In-Lieu-Fee program and wetland mitigation banks. 
• Continued coordination with Oklahoma State University (OSU) on a floodplain wetland 

mapping project. 
• Continued revising protocol for Restorable Wetland Identification Protocol (RWIP) to improve 

the ability of the method to locate sites with a high potential for restoration feasibility. 
• In coordination with OSU, continued drafting a guidebook and training program for the 

Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM), a protocol that can be used to determine 
wetland condition. 



OCC Water Quality Division 
October 2021 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 
• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data 
• Continued working to change database from Access to AWQMS 
• Continued analyses to track trends in stream health across the state using the last 20 years of 

Rotating Basin Program monitoring data. 
• Continued trial of electronic data collection for the Rotating Basin Program 
• Began analysis of stream monitoring data for the 2022 Integrated Report 
• Completed and submitted the yearly update to the Quality Management Plan for Oklahoma 

Conservation Commission Environmental Monitoring and Measurement activities to USEPA. 
 



Blue Thumb—In Pictures 

October 2021 

Citizens Come Full Circle 

This month, several stakeholders participated in a joint Blue Thumb/ Soil Health Full Circle Citizenship training to learn  

about the relationship between healthy soil and healthy water. The training was held in the Little Beaver Creek 

watershed in Stephens County. Little Beaver Creek is one of two major tributaries that flow into Waurika Lake, an 

important drinking water supply for the area.  

Left: Cheryl talks about some of the 

critters that live in the creek and how 

important they are to the ecosystem. 

Right: Blaine Stacy of the OCC Soil 

Health Program demonstrates the 

way different soils retain rainwater 

and what you can do in order to 

make sure that your soil is healthy. 

Left: Amy Seiger of the OCC Soil 

Health Program shows how long the 

soil takes to absorb the water, and 

what that means for the health of 

the soil. 



Education, Education, Education 

With the weather turning cooler, outdoor classrooms are beginning to pick back up! The Oklahoma City Conservation 

District hosted an outdoor classroom at Camp Shiloh, where kids got to go through the water cycle using the 

Incredible Journey! In Haskell County, kids learned about water conservation and why it is important for the fish as 

Blue Thumb helped out with their Fishing Clinic! 

Bug Picking Begins! 

Students at Oklahoma City University participated in 

one of several bug picks across the state this month. 

They picked two samples: one from the creek they 

monitor monthly and another from the panhandle. 

They also participated in a Quality Assurance session! 

Monarchs on the 

Mountain 

Cheryl took Blue Thumb and the Yard by Yard project 

to Turkey Creek in Tulsa for Monarchs on the 

Mountain! Lots of people stopped by to learn more 

about Blue Thumb and how they can be better 

stewards! 

Photo by Becky Inman of the OKC Conservation 

District. 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

October, 2021

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked on various office IT issues.
• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Soil Health, District Services and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Compiled parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Worked on NG911 IT systems configuration and backup.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Worked on NG911 toolkit development with ODOT.
• Worked on PSAP data boundaries
• Worked on NG911 and OKMaps grants management
• Created agenda and minutes for October OGI Council meeting
• Attended the State Broadband meeting



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

November 1, 2021 
AML Project Management 

 
Owen Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Construction and vegetation are completed and site is being monitored. 
 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was completed on October 6, 2021, for $304,259.15. A total of 21 acres were reclaimed.  
Hazards eliminated included 1,560 linear feet of dangerous highwall, 1 hazardous water body, and 20.1 acres of 
spoil area.  Vegetation has been scheduled pending site conditions. 

 
Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Thomas Construction, Inc., for $644,590. Notice to Proceed date was March 
1, 2021.  The contract time is 190 calendar days with a completion date of September 17, 2021.  A change order has 
been issued to extend the contract to November 22, 2021, due to adverse weather. Construction is progressing. 
 

Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 
Construction contract was awarded to Weaver Excavating, Inc., for $133,092. Notice to Proceed date was February 
22, 2021.  The contract time is 160 calendar days with a completion date of August 11, 2021.  A change order has 
been issue to extend the contract to October 30, 2021, due to adverse weather. Construction is progressing. 
 

Oldham (Haskell County) 
Authorization to Proceed (ATP) and construction contracting has been paused by Office of Surface Mining 
Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE).   

 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Authorization to Proceed (ATP) and construction contracting has been paused by Office of Surface Mining 
Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE).   
 

Pryor East (Muskogee County) 
Realty work is in progress.  Aerial & bathymetric surveys have been performed.  Design has been initiated. 

 
Eason (Rogers County) 

Realty work is in progress.  Aerial & bathymetric surveys have been performed.  Design has been initiated. 
 
Fowler (Haskell County) 

Construction has been completed.  Permanent vegetation installed.  Project is in vegetative management & 
maintenance monitoring phase. 

 
Moore South (Rogers County) 

Construction has been completed.  Permanent vegetation installed.  Project is in vegetative management & 
maintenance monitoring phase. 

 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Maintenance required due to high intensity rainfall events has been completed.  Revegetation has been completed. 
 
  



Selrahc (Haskell County) 
Vegetation has been completed.  Maintenance required due to heavy rainfall events is pending. 

 
Moore North (Rogers County) 

Maintenance plan has been developed and scheduled to address severe erosion due to heavy rainfall events. 
 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Maintenance plan has been completed.  Site is being monitored. 
 
Fair Oaks (Wagoner County) 
 Design by AML staff is progressing. 
 
Robson (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff is progressing. 
 
Davis (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff is progressing. 
 
West Chelsea East (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry received from all landowners and environmental clearances are pending.  Design by AML staff is 
progressing. 

 
West Chelsea West (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry are being solicited from landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design is in 
progress AML staff. 
 

Woytas (Rogers County) 
Realty verifications completed.  Final design pending land rights.  Adjoining landowners being individually contacted 
for right-of-entry.  Environmental clearances are pending. 

 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Design in progress by AML staff.  Realty completed.  Environmental clearances pending. 
 
Williams (Rogers County) 

Design in progress by AML staff. Realty completed.  Environmental clearances pending. 
 
Kinta North (Haskell County) 
 Right-of-Entry and design pending meeting with landowner. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• AML funding reauthorization is progressing.  Significant additional funding proposed in infrastructure bill. 
• AML data entry on OK Maps:  on-going. 
• Grants Management:  paused pending outcome of litigation. 
• Budget & Financial Management:  on-going & adjusted to accommodate pending litigation. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going & adjusted to accommodate pending litigation. 
• Equipment Management: on-going & adjusted to accommodate pending litigation. 
• Operations Management: on-going & adjusted to accommodate pending litigation. 
• Participated in OCC Purchasing Policy workgroup. 
• Participated in OCC Communications Committee workgroup. 
• Participated in OCC Style Guide workgroup. 
• Participated in the virtual OCC full staff meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
November	1,	2021	

 
Administration 
• Reconciled O&M and rehab financial records. 
• NRCS agreement management for remedial repairs and new construction. 
• Participated in a principal staff meeting. 
• Participated in NRCS PDM teleconference.  
• Participated in principal staff meeting to review employee survey results. 
• Participated in the full staff meeting teleconference. 
• Reviewed CSPY22 final report. 
• Assisted the Pottawatomie County Development Authority with the North Deer Creek 1M EAP update. 
• Conducted a site showing in Custer County CD for remedial repair on Bear 4. 
• Attended the Grady County CD board meeting to discuss progress on the new watershed shop. 
• Made a presentation at the Murray County CD watershed meeting. 
• Claims processed: 

 #	of	Claims	 Amount	
CPD Administration 9 $  27,030.66 
Rehabilitation 2 8,041.26 
Remedial 3 105,240.00 
District O&M 6 9,575.17 
 TOTAL $149,887.09 

 
Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction 
• NRCS rehabilitation agreement management. 
• Cottonwood 54 – phase 2 construction continues.  
• Upper Elk 23D – construction continues; processed pay request #4. 
• Participated in a meeting with a Cottonwood 54 landowner to discuss final vegetation, fence and gate 

placement. 
• Administrative, technical and land rights assistance to: 

Rehabilitation  
Sequoyah County – Sallisaw 33 and Sallisaw 36 Logan County – Cottonwood 54 
Town of Wilburton – Fourche Maline 7M Town of Meeker – Quapaw 15 
City of Perry – Upper Black Bear 62 NFRR – Upper Elk 23D 
Pontotoc County – Upper Clear Boggy 26 Latimer County – Boiling Springs 1 
LeFlore County – Caston Mountain 1 and 2 Adair County – Scraper Hollow 2  
East Canadian County – Uncle John 10  
New Construction  
Okfuskee County – Okfuskee N-7 Pittsburg County – Brushy Peaceable 5 
Love County – Lower Bayou 12  

 
Operation & Maintenance  
• Technical, administrative, and legal/easement assistance to 10 Conservation Districts: 

Grady County Custer County Payne County Noble County 
Wagoner County Creek County Little River McClain County 
Coal County Washita County   

• Participated in a site showing in Custer County CD for remedial repair on Bear 4. 
• District board meetings attended: McClain County 
• Coordinated a six-man team to assisted Little River Conservation District to remove trees/brush from 

watershed dams for four days. 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

• Approved $24,500 of O&M funding requests: 
District	 Project	 Amount	

Little River Whitegrass-Waterhole 1, 2, 5, 7, and 8 $24,500 
 
Cost-Share Program  
• Attended the National Association of State Conservation Agencies Conservation Conference in Spokane, 

Washington and participated in the NASCA Idea-Sharing Session.  
• Gave a Presentation at NASCA regarding the Oklahoma State Cost-Share Program and what we see for the 

future.  
• Met with the USRP committee regarding a project for the City of Norman to repair a riparian area near a 

park.  
• Attended the first Style Guide Committee meeting to discuss where to start when creating a new style guide 

for the agency. 
• Researched Newsletters to find some good style examples that the commission could potentially follow.  
• Received the last claim for PY 22 and Created the Final Report for the program year.  
• Finished the Guidelines for PY 24 and sent them to directors for approval 
• Attended the OCC All staff meeting via Microsoft Teams.  
• Received and Processed Cost-Share Claims for Payment.  
• Claims processed: 

#	of	
Claims	

#	of	Districts	 Claim	Amount	   

PY 23    
36 17 $100,148.99   

Brush Management 328.8 acres Well 3 
Pond 20,122 cy Watering Facility 1,380.7 gal 

Fencing 6,130 ft Pipeline 600 ft 
Pumping Plant 1 Herbaceous Weed Control 466.5 acres 

Heavy Use Protection Area 452 sf   
 


	Exhibit #1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	sheet1
	September 2021 P-Card Report.pdf
	sheet 1

	REV_SUMMARY-FY2022.pdf
	SEP


	OCT MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Blue Thumb October Report




